STATE OF IDAHO

DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

1410 North Hilton « Boise, Idaho 83706-1255 « (208) 373-0502 Dirk Kempthorne, Governor
C. Stephen Alired, Director

August 22, 2002

Howard Cheezum

Tuf-Tite Inc.

500 Capital Drive

Lake Zurich, lllinois 60047

RE:  Request for approval of Effluent Filter EF-4 and TB-4
Dear Mr. Cheezum:

The Technical Guidance Committee for Individual and Subsurface Sewage Disposal (TGC) has recommended
to the Idaho DEQ that the Department use NSF Standard 46 as the criteria for approving effluent filters for use
in Idaho. The DEQ has received from you a request for approval of the Tuf-Tite Inc. septic tank effluent filter
EF-4 and TB-4. We met on June 21, 2002 and you requested product approval. NSF has published on May 6,
2002 an update of the “Wastewater Treatment Units and Related Products, Components and Materials” that
have achieved the NSF certification. Tuf-Tite Inc. is listed as certified under NSF/ANSI Standard 46 for the
septic tank effluent filter EF-4 and TB-4.

1 am pleased to inform you that DEQ has approved the Tuf-Tite Inc. septic tank effluent filter EF-4 and TB-4.
Enclosed for your reference is a revised listing of approved Effluent Filters, page 78-6 of the Technical
Guidance Manual for Individual and Subsurface Sewage Disposal (TGM).

The approval of this product in no way implies endorsement or warranty by the State of Idaho that this product
will function according to the manufacturer’s claims and designs. Any modification to an approved product
requires plans and specifications and NSF STD 46 certification to be submitted to this office prior to any
remanufacturing of an approved product.

If you have any questions about this letter please feel free to contact me at (208)-373-0539.

Sincerely,

baany ) Busid

Barry N. Burnell, R.E.H.S.
Life Sciences Discipline Lead
Technical Services

BNB:sjt HADATA\WP6 \BARRY _BVTuf-Tite Effiucnt Filter Approval letter.doc

cc: Technical Guidance Committee Members (w/ enclosure)
Environmental Health Directors (w/ enclosure)
Rick Huddleston, P.E., Wastewater Program Manager (w/ enclosure)
Mark Mason, P.E., Wastewater Program Engineer (w/ enclosure)
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